Message

From:

Sent:

To:

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: I\Re: Boston, MA(W)(Z) Officer; Refulse Admission to an lranian Citizen that Misrepresented E;nployment with an
(b)(7)(E)

Great follow through

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Boston

(b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2019, at 9:52 PM; (b)(e)a (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Boston Bullets

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston, MA: (BX7)E)iOfficers Refuse Admission to an Iranian Citizen that
Misrepresented Employment with as (b)(7)(E) :

Summary:



On:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ iU S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers assigned

to thei (b)(7)(E) iat Boston Logan International
Airport (BOS) encountered a&@.0in0iold female citizen of Iran who arrived from
Doha, Qatar: (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i At conclusion of secondary exam,

the subject was found to be inadmissible to the U.S. pursuant to Sections
212(@) (7Y AX1)(1) and 212(a}(6(C)(1) of the INA and was processed as an
expedited removal.

DetailS: .....................
Ori_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP Officers assigned; (b)(7)(E): at Boston Logan
International Airport encountered (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i, COC: Iran),

who arrived on board Qatar Airways (QR) flight 743 from Doha, Qatar (DOH)
with travel originating in Shiraz, Iran (SYZ).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

During the secondary inspectior. (b4e), ®)7)0)} denied her employer was a subsidiary

........................

of ar. (b}7XE) i despite being shown her employer’s Iranian

(b)(7(E)

_ (b)(7)(E) il (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

stated the company she is employed by only has six employees and that she was
responsible for contacting foreign shipping agents in Iran to have these
commodities exported to Iran.

B16). (XN | was placed under oath and continued to deny - (b)(7)(E)
(b)7)E) .. When showed the text message from her phone that
demonstrated her knowledge of th (b)(7)(E) i she

admitted knowingly and willfully concealed a material fact; her knowledge of her



(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7E)  |cxam was unsuccessful]  (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) BRI fusal.

Traveler Information:

(b)(7)(E)

Same! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Female
COB: Shiraz, Iran
COC: Iran

COR Iran

FIN::
box ] (D)), (B)7)(C)
(bi(7)(E)

PNR: | (b)(6), (BITC).

NIV: F-1{ (b)), (b)7)(C)
SEVIS:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Travel HlStOly L (D)E). (D)T)(C) D SYZ DOH-BOS
Alien Number! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Media Attention: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: SCBPO: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date / Time (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2100 hours

(b)(7)(E)




Message

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FW Boston, M -'{5)'.{7-)'1-5)'folcers Refuse Admission to an Iranian F-1 Student that Mlsrepresented Military Service with

arg (b)7)E).
Attachments: | . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Boston Bullets‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston, MA: “’"7’(5)‘ Officers Refuse Admxlssnon to an Iranian F-1 Student that Misrepresented Military
Service with an (b)(7)E)

Summary:
,.On August 10, 2019, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers assigned tc (b)(7)(E) i
' (b)(7)E) at Boston Logan International Airport (BOS) encountered a 30-year old male citizen of
Iran who arrived from Doha, Qatar.! (b)(7)(E) :

(b)(7)(E) ] LAt conclusion

iof secondary exam, the subject was found to be inadmissible to the U.S. pursuant to Sections 212(a)(7)(A)(i)(1)
and 212(a)(6)(C)(1) of the INA and was processed as an expedited removal.

Details:

Orn___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___"BP Ofﬁccrs assigned t¢ (b)(7)(E) it Boston Logan International Airport encountered Amin

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i COC: Iran), who arrived on board Qatar Airways (QR) flight 743 from Doha,
Qatar (DOH) with travel originating in Tehran, Iran (IKA).

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




revealed a photograph of him wearing a military uniform bcarmg thc 1nsngma of (b)(73(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

While under oath; (0)(®), (b)7)(C); admitted he did not serve in the Artesh as he had previously stated to a Consular

Officer during his visa interview and to CBP throughout his secondary inspection.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) was found to be inadmissible to the U.S. pursuant to Sectlons 21 ‘7(a)(7)(‘A)(1)(I) and

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Traveler Information:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nam¢ (1)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Male
COB: Iran
COC: Iran
COR: Iran

FIN

PPN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)
PNR;

NIV:L (b)(s) (B)7)(C) |
SEVIS._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._|

(b)(7)(E)




Travel History (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOH-BOS-DTW
Alien Number: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Media Attention, ___(B)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Submitted by: SCBPC____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




Message

From: BostonDFOL,............., (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent:

To:

Subject: FW: Detained Passenger Templateg-(t;');e-);-f;)-(;)'(-é-)"éoff Flight # UA 87 (Diversion)

.....................

From. (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent:! ... \b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: (6)18], (B)(7)(C)
f (BJ(®), (B7IC)

Cci ' ’ (BY(8), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.......................

All,

The subject was met at the gate and will be held in CBP custody until his outbound flight via UA 86 at 1034hrs. CBP
Newark will send out an update once subject departs the U.S.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Newark Liberty International Airport

(b)(7)(E)

ot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: BostonDFC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc B8], BITC)

> >

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

....................

The male subject listed below was refused admission into the United States, and processed as a Withdrawal of
Application WD/ER and will depart from the United States from Newark International Airport.

Passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) a Chinese citizen arrived today,_f’j?{f’j’fj_pff diverted flight # UA 87 into

Boston Logan Airport. The subject is in possession of an F-1 VISA; However, his student status was
Terminated.

The subject is being removed from the United States and was processed as follows:

Wlthdrawal of Application in Lieu of an Expedited Removal under section 21 2a7A1] (b)(7)(E)

Subject will depart Boston Logan Airport at approximately 0100 on UA 87 to Newark, and arrive at
approximately 0200 at Terminal C gate C75.

Subject will be met by CBP on arrival in Newark and detain until his departure flight from the
United States.

86 depamng approximately 1045 Hours.

Subject is booked and boarding pass is in his property envelope together with his passport. Subject’s
Booking/Boarding Pass will be confirmed with the airline by the Duty Supervisor in Newark.

The subject declined food while in Admissibility Secondary, but did have access to water and restrooms during
processing. China is listed as Mandatory Consular Notification, and notification was made accordingly.

Subject has reported of having no medical conditions.

The Duty Supervisor will send a return email to myself and all recipients listed on this email confirming
subject’s departure from the United States.

Boston Logan Airport Detained Passenger Template

Date of arrival:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger name: | (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Year of Birth: | (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

...............................

COC: China
Arrival Flight: UA 87 {Diversion)

Medical Condition: None



EMS Notified? (If yes, submit Sit Room Report) N/A
Time referred to PPC: 2240 Hours.

Adverse Action/details: Withdrawal of Application - WD/ER / 212(a) (7} A)(i)(I)

Total # of hours in custody at Logan Airport: Approximately 3.0 hours.

Subject will depart Boston Logan Airport at approximately 0100 on UA 87 to Newark International Airport and

will arrive at approximately 0200 at Terminal C gate C75.

Subject on arrival in Newark will be met by CBP and detain until his departure flight from the United

States.

Subject will depart the United States from Newark International to Shanghai (PVG) or;

(b)(B), (bX7)C)

86 departing at approximately 1045 Hours.

PD Notified: Yes

DFO Notified: Yes

oM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
US Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

flight# UA

Confidential Notice: This e-mail message including any attachment (s) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privilege information or otherwise protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please

contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



Message

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director
Area Port of Boston

(b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2018, at 4:02 PM| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I CEP, DHS.GOY> wrote:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

Phope this gives everyone some breathing room. Let me know if you have questions or wish to discuss
further.

From (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:
Tol (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| BONOWIE)
Subject: RE:____(b)6), b)(7)(C)

That makes it more clear, thanks



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Boston

(b)(7)(E)

From (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:
To (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE____{b){8),(b)(7)C)

it's complicated. 8 CFR 1.1 defines “arriving alien.” The definition states thal:

An arriving alien remains such

even if paroled pursuant to section
212(d)(5) of the Act, except that an

alien who was paroled before April 1,
1997, or an alien who was granted advance
parole which the alien applied

for and obtained in the United States

prior to the alien’s departure from and
return to the United States, shall not

be considered an arriving alien for purposes
of section 235(b}(1){A)(i) of the

Act

Section 235(b){1){(A}{i) is the provision of the INA that authorizes issuance of an expedited

removal order for arriving aliens deemed to be inadmissible pursuant to 212(a)(7) and
212(a)(6).

From{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:: . {BJ8). BITIE) :
Tg (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Tread it, but P ono lawyer so 1 didn’t really see where it said that. They are working on the information
and on the new charging documert, hopefully will have something for your review soon.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Areg Port Director
Area Port of Roston

(b)(7)(E)




suit (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:L___(b)(6), (bX7)(C) __ |

(0) (5)

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

We need to chat,

From: (b)(6)

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: A214 211 810

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

s 1 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;:i)ject; RE (b)(6), jb)l7)((:1(6) ) L R
(b)(5)

From (b)E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Hi (b)(6), (B)(T)C) ;
L hope all is well. Can you give me a call about this case? Thanks.

(b)(7)(E)




Message

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'—1; T T R R T S W S T VR R TS u}'vc'r--v.. RR A Ll et el et

Subject: RE: Request to Vacate { (b}[s} {b}(‘?}(C},
Roger that

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TOC s e e TSt g Bl
Subject: RE Request to Vacaté_(0)(6), ( !?)!71{0}.-

L{0)(E), (IT)(C) ;

iIava‘Lui’fiprcparc a copy of the a file to send up town. We just need to give the field office what they need to
uphold.

L O P B b B B P M R

Fon (b)(6), (b)m(C)

Sent’i' ok A 0 A A A A L L e

T‘w‘u e.na-mlﬁ}}(\_ﬁ?ﬂ%* spnpmimis R
Subject: FW: Request to Vacatq (b)(B) {b)(‘!)(C)

AAPD] (b)8), (0)(T)C).

_Please find SCBPO{®e). &0} response to your request for information regarding the case of! (b}(G) (b)(?)(C)
{b‘r(6> (bX7)(C) iPlease let me know if you require any additional information.




(b) (3), (b)(6) (B)(7)(C), (B)(7)(E)

al Operations
“ustoms & Border Protection
Boston Logan Airport




(b)(7)(E)

1 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request to Vacatei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can you send me a paragraph to say why we should or should not vacate the er. I had sent tGee.eme

but it was

(b)(T)E)

From
Sent:l"v"mv'lwr',"r'rp IT'-‘:"",-

(0)(6), (L)(T)(C). ..

T¢

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request to Vacaté  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can you go over this case withi o6, eK©)r and sce what the underlying issue with the refusal was.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Agsistant Port Director {A}
Passenger Operations
Area Port of Boston

(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1:55 PM

Tc
C

Subject: FW: Request to Vacate; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations
.S, Customs and Border Protection

(b)(7)(E)

Fror,
Se
To:

=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request to Vacatei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............ i —————

APTL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The Boston Field Office has received a request from (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ito vacate the Expedited Removal of
a Citizen of Jordan that arrived at Logan Airport on January 21, 2017.

Can you please have this case reviewed and the required case file/summary returned to ADFO‘."’"‘“"""‘°’§ by Friday

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{(a)Assistant Director Border Security
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
.()mu of Field Operations

(b)(7)(E)

From; (b?(G), (b)(7)(_(,:)

Sent ’ N ;
T¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:




Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 2016-06-19Daily Logan Shift Report
Attachments: 2016-06-19 - Daily Logan Shift Report.xml

[Submitted By (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) ’

Area Port of Boston
Passenger Operations
Daily Status Report
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Staffing Information

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Action Items

OYDNE)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

AT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Action Items
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L
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b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)T)E)

()6, (BXTC)
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(b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(LYS), (D)6). LUT)C). P)TIE)

e e T et

Action Items

dmissibi hiy

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

Subject: 2016-06-05Daily Logan Shift Report
Attachments: 2016-06-05 - Daily Logan Shift Report.xml

[Submitted by

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ODE)

Area Port of Boston
Passenger Operations
Daily Status Report

(b)(7)(E

L I—




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Action Items

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
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Action Items

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)






